From: Simon and Sarah Vaughan
Sent: 05 June 2012 19:41

To: Development Plans
Subject: Map 5.2

Can we again please advise that the property marked Mallow House is
incorrect. This property is 25 Main Street. 25 Main Street has been
residential and commercial and needs to have the option of either being
residential or commercial going forward and therefore we ask again that
you acknowledge the error in the map and to take 25 Main Street (you
have as Mallow House!) out of the commercial boundary.

Please acknowledge receipt of this e-mail and confirm as soon as
possible.

Sarah Vaughan



